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DATE: March 29, 1999 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Blanca Bay6. Director, Division of Records and Reponing 

Division of TeiCC4 mmunications (Isler) !)'-
Docket No. 981980-TX 

Attached is a copy oflnt•emAtional Tdcom, Ud. 's settlement offer. Please add this 
document to the docket. Let me know if you have any questions. 
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INTERNATIONAL TELCOM LTD. 

M~ P.~ula hlct 
f1on<b Pllhl1c Scn"JCC Comn\UDOII 
25-W Shumard Q)lc Bh-d. 
Tallllhll.sscc. Fl. 32399-0850 

Do::lr Ms Isler 

U) 

Fc:lxu,m 112. I ~J 

ln1.t1113ll0nlll Tdcom L TD(m.) submu.s thiJicuerto 1nform )'OU of n.• dc$1rc to rcu1n AllCS~~Jtn"t ~ 
E.\ch:lngc Tckx:ommuniCltiOns QCr\lfiQIC No ~51 I In response to the: charp: filed 1n Doclttt No '11\l'lllll 
for \1olauon of Rule 2s-4 0161. F A.C . R~biOI) Assa;smcrll Foes ITL has pud all Rcpi14101) 
Assessment foes for 1997 and 19911 We apologuc: for 001 complctclv cornprchcndmg Floncb PubliC 
Scrvic:c Commiss1on 's rules and regulations. but we hu'-c C\"CI) intention and desire to full) com pi) 

n1. rc:spxtfull) offers to I'CSOI\c llus issue b) m:alung a SI OO 00 scllk:mc:nl offer l loolc foN:an.lto 
hc:anng from )'OU soon conoemong our offer 

h~yx:erc.l) . 

/'llf //L t/.~<~<'• / 
KC\ tn Chung 
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